From: Victoria Matthews

To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Please Post - Notice of Board Meeting
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 1:28:08 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

NOTICE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Lutheran Social Services of Northern California
Saturday, June 11, 2022
This meeting will be held via ZOOM
To attend this meeting please contact Victoria Matthews (925) 825-1060 ext. 23 to receive
the login information.

Public comment may be made 9:30 a.m. Please contact, Victoria Matthews (925) 825-
1060 ext. 23, if you intend to appear and make public comment.

All records pertaining to these meetings and agency finances are kept at 1465 Civic
Court, Building D, Suite 810, Concord, CA 94520, and they are for available for viewing
by appointment. Please call (925) 825-1060 ext. 23, to request an appointment or if you
have any questions or concerns. All requests will be responded to within 10 days of
receipt.
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